12/19/2015 Gmail - Fw: IMPORTANT: A569 has not received Vendor Regn. Communication
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Gm I I Able Air-O-Technology, KolKata <ableairo@gmail.com>
brlsoogle

Fw: IMPORTANT: A569 has not received Vendor Regn. Communication

V M SAI MURALI <v.murali@tatasteel.com> Tue, Dec 15, 2015 at 10:23 AM
To: ableairo@gmail.com

M/s. ABLE AIR O TECHNOLOGY

Dear Sir,

Kindly find below communication from our Central Vendor Management team where they have confirmed mail
sent to your address for Vendor Regn. confirmation.

Thanks and Regards

V M Sai Murali

Manager Procurement, Office of Inbound Supply Chain

Tata Steel Limited

Kalarangiatta, Jajpur | Sukinda Chromite Mines, FAMD | Odisha 755028

Mobile +91-7752004464 | v.murali@tatasteel.com| http://www.tatasteel.com

----- Forwarded by V M SAl MURALI/CHIEF OF PROCUREMENT SECTT/TATA STEEL LIMITED/IN on 15-12-2015 10:21 -—-

From: MILI MUKHERJEE/SUPPLY CHAIN/TATA STEEL LIMITED/IN

To: V M SAI MURALI/CHIEF OF PROCUREMENT SECTT/TATA STEEL LIMITED/IN@TATA STEEL,

Cc: ISC BAMNIPAL/FAP/TATA STEEL LIMITED/IN@TATA STEEL, NAMRATA SINGH/PROCUREMENT/TATA STEEL
LIMITED/IN@TATA STEEL, PRASHANT KUMAR/PROCUREMENT/TATA STEEL LIMITED/IN@TATA STEEL

Date: 15-12-2015 09:23

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: A569 has not received Vendor Regn. Communication

We have found your record and emailed the Logon Information to you
AT
info@ableairo.com

Thanks & Regards
Ms. Mili Mukherjee

Vendor Management

Procurement Division

Tata Steel, Jamshedpur

Telephone No. 0657-2426368

E-mail : mili.mukherjee1@tatasteel.com

For any querry pls. contact ProCare for One Stop Solution : +916576644466, procare@tatasteel.com

From: V M SAI MURALI/CHIEF OF PROCUREMENT SECTT/TATA STEEL LIMITED/IN

To: MILI MUKHERJEE/SUPPLY CHAIN/TATA STEEL LIMITED/IN@TATA STEEL,

Cc: NAMRATA SINGH/PROCUREMENT/TATA STEEL LIMITED/IN@TATA STEEL, PRASHANT KUMAR/PROCUREMENT/TATA STEEL
LIMITED/IN@TATA STEEL, ISC BAMNIPAL/FAP/TATA STEEL LIMITED/IN@TATA STEEL

Date: 14-12-2015 18:33
Subject: IMPORTANT: A569 has not received Vendor Regn. Communication
Dear Ma'am,

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=92315ff907 &view=pt&g=procare&gs=true&search=query&msg=151a3fd6de45da67&sim|=151a3fd6de45da67 12
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12/19/2015 Gmail - Fw: IMPORTANT: A569 has not received Vendor Regn. Communication

With regard to below registration of M/s. ABLE AIR O TECHNOLOGY (A569), the vendor has communicated
that they have not received any e-mail confirmation.

As per them, they have confirmed the following e-mail address as their official one: ableairo@gmail.com
Request you to kindly look into and confirm if the requisite communication has been completed.

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

********************************DISCLAIMER*********************************** Information Contained and transmitted
by this e-mail is confidential and proprietary to Tata Steel Ltd. and is intended for use only by the addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient , you are notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited and you are requested to delete this e-mail immediately and notify the originator. Tata Steel does not
enter into any binding agreement with any party by e-mail. Any views expressed by an individual do not
necessarily reflect the view of Tata Steel. Tata Steel is not responsible for the consequences of any actions
taken on the basis of information provided. While this e-mail has been checked for all known viruses the
addressee should also scan for viruses. To know more about Tata Steel please visit www.tatasteel.com
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